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26 October 2009 091134 P

JBA Urban Planning Consultants
Level 7, 77 Berry Street

North Sydney

NSW 2060

RE: PRINCE OF WALES, MEDICAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE — STORMWATER DESIGN LETTER

Attn: Claire Wright

TTW designed the stormwater system for the Prince of Wales, Medical
Research Institute development to ensure that the maximum stormwater
discharge from the site will not exceed that which would occur duringa 1in 5
year storm of 1 hour duration for the existing site conditions.
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This satisfies the requirements of Randwick City Council’'s stormwater code —
Appendix A.

Yours faithfully
TAYLOR THOMSON
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WHITTING PTY LTD

Craig Smith
Civil Engineer
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